# **Grizzly Growl**



Congress Docket 2023

## **Table of Contents**

A Bill to Reform Animal Treatment in the Food Industry to Reduce Animal Cruelty	3
A Resolution to Aid in the Protection and/ or evacuation to assist the Uyghur populatio	n 4
A Bill to Declare Election Day as a National Holiday to Affirm the Right to Vote in the United States of America	5
A Bill to Switch Product Testing to Sex Offenders	6
A Resolution to Encourage the State of California to Significantly increase its Carbon Emissions to aid efforts of sinking the State into the Pacific Ocean.	7
A Bill to Ban Healthcare Facilities From Taking Placentas or	8
Umbilical Cords Against a Child Bearer's Will	8
A Bill to Mandate Fast Response to Reported Sexual Assault	9
A Bill to Prohibit the Execution of Unnecessary and Cruel Veterinary Procedures	10
A Bill to Legalize Polygamy on a Federal Level.	11
A Bill to Build a Space Elevator to Achieve Sustainable Space Exploration	12
A Bill to Require A License For The Ownership Of Firearms	13
A Resolution to Recommend that the Death Penalty and Life Sentence be Interchangeable by Choice of the Defendant Once Convicted Guilty	14
A Resolution to Redesign State Flags	15
A Bill to Legalize the Moral Release of Death Act	16
A Bill to legalize alcohol consumption from the age of 18	17
A Bill to Outlaw the Use of LED Headlights to Protect Public Ocular Health	18
A Bill to Modify the Life Sentence to Include the Entire Duration of the Accused's Lifespan	19
A Resolution to Amend the Constitution to Replace the Presidential Electoral System	20
A Bill to Implement the Parental Rights in Education Act	21

## A Bill to Reform Animal Treatment in the Food Industry to Reduce Animal Cruelty

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Inspections of large-scale industrial animal farms will occur randomly every
2		six months to ensure that animals are treated correctly in their
3		environment.
4	SECTION 2.	Animal cruelty is defined as depriving an animal of food, water, shelter, and
5		veterinary care. Torturing, maiming, or killing animals is also animal cruelty.
6		The food industry denotes a complex global industry that clusters many
7		small- to large-scale industries or businesses that are related to food item
8		production, processing, supply, and distribution.
9	SECTION 3.	The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) will conduct
10		inspections and take action as needed to ensure the proper treatment of
11		the animals. Inspectors who notice that the animals are being mistreated
12		will require the offender to take courses to learn how to have a safe
13		environment for the animals. While taking these courses, the company will
14		be forced to cease selling all products. Then they will be fined 30% of all
15		earnings they have made. Fines will go to inspectors and animal cruelty
16		awareness companies.
17	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect on January 1st, 2024. All laws in conflict with
18		this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Skyline High School.

## A Resolution to Aid in the Protection and/ or evacuation to assist the Uyghur population

WHEREAS, members of the group are having serious human rights violation imposed upon the society; and

whereas, the scope of the problem follows upon the lines of undertaking serious bodily or mental harm, having the Chinese Government deliberately inflicting conditions to bring the group's physical destruction, forcibly transferring children to another group, and imposing measures intended to prevent births within the group; and

WHEREAS, Between the years of 2015 and 2018 the Uyghur population fell by 84%;10 and

whereas, at least 80 percent of women of childbearing age in the rural south had to undergo intrusive birth prevention surgeries such as IUDs or sterilizations procedures; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, That the Congress here assembled that the United States would provide protection and/ or evacuation for the Uyghur population over the human rights violations imposed by the Chinese government.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Rigby High School

## A Bill to Declare Election Day as a National Holiday to Affirm the Right to Vote in the United States of America

BE 11	ENACTED	RAIHE	CONGRESS	HEKE AS	25 EMBLED	IHAI:

_	
SECTION 1.	The passage of this bill establishes the Tuesday after the first Monday in
2	the month of November (falls November 2 through November 8) as a
3	national holiday. Congress declares this day as National Election Day.
SECTION 2	Election day will be defined as the day on which an election is held and or
5	the day on which elections for public office are held, occurring annually of
6	the first Tuesday after 1 November.
SECTION 3	. Under the authority granted to Congress under 5 U.S.C. § 6103 Congress
8	shall oversee the enforcement and financing of this legislation.
9	Employers required to be in operation on National holidays must allow all
10	employees the opportunity to vote with a mandated half day of off time.
11	SECTION 4. This legislation will take effect on October 1st 2023.
	<b>SECTION 5.</b> All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared nd void. 12

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Pocatello High School.

#### A Bill to Switch Product Testing to Sex Offenders

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

- 1 **SECTION 1.** Instead of product testing on animals we alter to product testing on
- 2 registered sex offenders and pedophiles.
- 3 **SECTION 2.** Product testing is defined as a process of measuring the properties or
- 4 performance of a product.
- 5 **SECTION 3.** This would be restricted to non-medical products, so as to protect from
- 6 human rights violations. Testing of items like makeup, soaps, fabrics and scented
- 7 products which are currently tested on animals would be shifted to testing on a
- 8 registered offender, as punishment for their crime.
- 9 **SECTION 4.** Brands like Johnson & Johnson, Estee lauder, Revlon, Maybelline, Air wick,
- 10 or other companies that use testing as a safety precaution will be fined a class one
- 11 demeanor for animal cruelty, should they refuse the switch
- 12 **SECTION 5.** This will be enforced by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
- 13 **SECTION 6.** All laws in conflict with this bill are hereby declared null and void

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Snake River High School.

## A Resolution to Encourage the State of California to Significantly increase its Carbon Emissions to aid efforts of sinking the State into the Pacific Ocean.

1	WHEREAS,	The State of California has been in a gradual decline over progressive
2		decades; and
3	WHEREAS,	the State is has only worsened as years progress due to the unsolved
4		homelessness crisis, residents fleeing the state, rising cost of living, a rise in
5		violent crime, drug rates, gang violence, declining economy, and much
6		more; and
7	WHEREAS,	These issues have left Californians in a state of depression, leading to
8		millions being in poverty, homeless, or otherwise struggling financially. As
9		well as violence within the State compromising the health of thousands;
10		and
11	WHEREAS,	The long unaddressed degeneracy of California must go unaddressed no
12		longer in order to promote the wellbeing of those suffering within its
13		borders; now, therefore, be it
14	RESOLVED,	That the Congress here assembled must take action to destroy the land
15		that has plagued this nation for decades; and, be it
16	FURTHER RES	<b>OLVED,</b> That if this legislation were to take effect, the federal government
17		will do its best to ensure the public safety of those exiting the state upon
18		its inevitable fate.
19		
20		
21		
22		

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Hillcrest High School.

## A Bill to Ban Healthcare Facilities From Taking Placentas or Umbilical Cords Against a Child Bearer's Will

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Hospitals or other Healthcare facilities will hereby be banned from taking
2		the placenta, umbilical cord, or any afterbirth materials against the will of a
3		birth giver. These facilities must have formal consent before further
4		disposal or testing of these afterbirth materials.
5	SECTION 2.	Healthcare Facility will be defined as any specialized hospital, nursing
6		facility, long term care facilities, medical offices, independent living
7		facilities, or other personal care facilities that supply medical care and
8		attention. Afterbirth materials will be defined as the stem-cell rich tissue
9		and developmental organs that are expelled from the human uterus
10		following birth, including but not limited to the placenta and umbilical
11		cord.
12	SECTION 3.	A. In the case in which a birth giver decides to donate their afterbirth
13		materials for research, they will be fairly compensated for their donation.
14		B. Implementation and investigation will be seen through the Department
15		of Health and Human Services. Violations of this ban will result in a \$25,000
16		dollar fine for violating hospitals, and violating employees could face
17		penalties including fines, suspensions, and medical lisence forfeitures for
18		repeated offenses.
19	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect on January 1, 2024.
20		All Laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.
21		

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Highland High School.

#### A Bill to Mandate Fast Response to Reported Sexual Assault

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Sexual assaults often go an reported and that needs to change.
2	SECTION 2.	Sexual assault is when a sexual act is forced onto someone who is not
3		consenting or able to give consent, whether it be a man, woman, child or
4		other. Police stations and officers will have 78 hours to start investigation
5		on reported sexual assault or will be fined.
6	SECTION 3.	The Department of Justice will oversee this bill.
7		A. Failure to complete an investigation will lead to investigation of the
8		police department or specific officers by the DOJ. Departments and
9		individuals found in violation will be subject to litigation.
10		B. If a victim of sexual assault does not receive investigation they are
11		eligible to file for law suit.
12	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect on January 1st 2024.

13 **SECTION 5.** All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Madison High School.

## A Bill to Prohibit the Execution of Unnecessary and Cruel Veterinary Procedures

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	No veterinary practitioners shall be allowed to perform any unnecessary
2		and cruel procedures on animals suggested by either their own wills or the
3		wills of the customers, punishable by state and federal courts
4	SECTION 2.	A. Unnecessary and cruel procedures shall be defined as any procedures
5		that are not medically necessary to preserve the animal's life or wellbeing,
6		excluding those essential to population control like spaying and neutering.
7		Procedures under this bill include but are not limited to debarking,
8		declawing, tail docking, ear cropping, etc. Any procedures called into
9		question that were not previously listed shall be reviewed by 10 the
10		overseeing agencies specified under Section 3.
11		B. Any creature brought in to be treated by the veterinarians by a
12		customer shall be considered an animal with protection under this law
13		including but not limited to cats, dogs, birds, rodents, etc.
14	SECTION 3.	This legislation shall be overseen jointly by the United States Department of
15		Agriculture (USDA) and the Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service
16		(APHIS).
17		A. Any necessary funding for the implementation of this bill
18		shall be delegated by congress through a case by case basis after
19		a request from both overseeing departments.
20		B. If the overseeing departments have disputes over what specific
21		procedures shall be outlawed by this legislation, the Secretary's
21		Advisory Committee on Animal Health (SACAH) shall be called on
		to settle the dispute, introducing any necessary changes to this bill
23		following the meeting.
24	SECTION 4.	This legislation shall take effect on January 1, 2024.
25	Introduced fo	r Congressional Debate by Idaho Falls High School.

## A Bill to Legalize Polygamy on a Federal Level.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

- **SECTION 1**. This bill will legalize polygamy on the federal level. All parties involved must consent to the relationship and may not be forced.
- **SECTION 2.** Polygamy will be defined as the practice or custom of having more than significant other at a time.
- **SECTION 3.** The US Marshals will oversee enforcement of this bill along with the specific enforcement mechanism.
  - A. If all parties do not consent or if one is unaware the violator will be charged with adultery.
  - B. If charged will adultery the violator will be prosecuted in Federal Court.
- **SECTION 4.** This legislation will take effect on Jan 1, 2024. All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Blackfoot High School.

# A Bill to Build a Space Elevator to Achieve Sustainable Space Exploration

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	The US will construct a space elevator in the Pacific Ocean within US
2		jurisdiction to achieve sustainable space exploration.
3	SECTION 2.	A space elevator is defined as a transportation system that connects the
4		Earth's surface to space and enables vehicles to travel either to orbit or
5		space without the use of rockets.
6	SECTION 3.	NASA will be in charge of the construction, planning, maintenance, and any
7		other required responsibilities.
8		A. NASA will have a budget of \$2,500,000,000 annually until the
9		competition of the elevator. This budget is separate from their annual
10		budget.
11		B. Following the completion of the elevator, \$500,000,000 will be
12		allocated annually for the upkeep and maintenance of the space
13		elevator.
14		C. Funding will be provided by an annual wealth tax of 2% on total wealth
15		exceeding 1 billion for private citizens. Any excess funding will be
16		allocated toward government welfare programs.
17	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect at the beginning of the next fiscal year.
18	SECTION 5.	All laws in conflict with this bill are hereby declared null and void
	Introduced for	Congressional Debate by Skyline High School.

### A Bill to Require A License For The Ownership Of Firearms

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	In order to purchase and own a firearm of any type, an individual will be
2		required to have a gun owner's license. Current owners of guns without a
3		license are required to obtain a license within six months after enactment.
4		Failure to do so will result in a minimum fine of \$1,000, and seizure of
5		unlawful firearms. This legislation will take effect in every state.
6	SECTION 2.	Firearms being defined as every type of gun including muzzleloaders.
7	SECTION 3.	The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms will oversee the issue of
8		firearm licenses. The Bureau of Tobacco, Alcohol, and Firearms will issue
9		licenses to any individual having no criminal record of domestic violence, as
10		well as having passed a psychiatric evaluation, ensuring the individual is
11		mentally fit to safely own a firearm. A license will need to be renewed
12		every four years.
13		A. One who has purchased a gun without a license will be fined a
14		minimum of \$1,000 and their gun(s) will be taken.
15		B. Distributors of firearms without requiring a license will be fined a
16		minimum of \$5,000, their Federal firearms license will be revoked, and
17		their business will be taken down.
18		C. One in possession of a gun without a license or permit will be fined a
19		minimum of \$1,000 and if they own said gun, their gun(s) will be taken.
	SECTION 4.	Funding for the legislation will come from the Bureau of Tobacco, Alcohol,
		and Firearms's annual budget, a \$25 fee for license issue and renewal, as
		well as from fines violators of this law will pay.
	SECTION 5.	This legislation will take effect on 9/1/2030.
	SECTION 6.	All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Madison High School.

# A Resolution to Recommend that the Death Penalty and Life Sentence be Interchangeable by Choice of the Defendant Once Convicted Guilty

WHEREAS, As it stands the rest of a defendant's life, and end there-of, is put in the hands of a randomly elected jury or judge without any input or choose thereof by the defendant; and

WHEREAS, Because both sentences are life defining without the consideration of the choice over one's own autonomy, considering both further determines the remaining course of where and how a person's body will be treated without self-input; and

WHEREAS, Considering over 4% of death Row inmates have been found to be innocent this would allow the innocent on death row to advocate and have their cases appealed; This also corrects the fact that each person who is not given this decision is denied their freedom of autonomy and refused the ability for correction; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, That the Congress here assembled shall advocate unto the states to change sentencing policies regarding a life sentence and the death penalty to allow a convicted individual the choose between the two sentences upon sentencing in a court of law; and

**Further Resolved,** That Congress shall implement the policy into all federal courts under its jurisdiction rights violations imposed by the Chinese Introduced for Congressional Debate by Rigby High School.

#### A Resolution to Redesign State Flags

WHEREAS, By the congress here assembled, the 50 US states will be encouraged to redesign their states flag; and

WHEREAS, To promote diversity and uniqueness among the flags and make them more recognizable; and

WHEREAS, Most state flags have a similar design, which is typically the state seal over a (usually) blue background, it makes them hard to tell apart from a distance; now, therefore be it,

**RESOLVED**, By the Congress here assembled that the US will encourage new designs for state flags.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Skyline High School

#### A Bill to Legalize the Moral Release of Death Act

Section 1: This act of legalization will be referred to as "Moral Release of death act."

**Section 2:** Physician-assisted suicide will be federally legal with the ratification of this bill. Therefore the act is based on the principles of autonomy, dignity, and choice, and provided safeguards to ensure that the decision to end one's life is made voluntarily and with full informed consent. As well as to provide terminally ill patients with the option to request and receive medication to end their lives peacefully, in accordance with their own values and beliefs.

**Section 3:** Physician Requirements

<u>Subsection A:</u> The physician fulfilling the treatment must be medically certified <u>Subsection B:</u> The physician must have a thorough understanding of the patient's complete medical record.

<u>Subsection C:</u>A qualified healthcare provider must confirm the patient's diagnosis and determine that the patient meets the eligibility requirements set forth in section 4.

#### **Section 4:** Patient Requirements

<u>Subsection A:</u> Terminally ill patients may request medication to end their life by making a written request to their qualified healthcare provider. The request must be signed and witnessed by at least two individuals who are not related to the patient, are not entitled to any portion of the patient's estate, and are not directly involved in the patient's care.

**Subsection B:** The patient must have a thorough understanding of the procedure. As such allowing the patient to make an informed decision with communication from the healthcare systems

**Subsection C:** The patient must request voluntarily and without coercion. With a mental competence and the ability to understand the nature and consequences of the request

**Section 5:** Proceedings Upon receiving the request, the qualified healthcare provider must:

**Subsection A:** Inform the patient of their diagnosis, prognosis, and all feasible end-of-life options, including comfort care, hospice care, and palliative care

<u>Subsection B:</u> Refer the patient for psychological evaluation if there is reason to believe the patient may be suffering from a mental disorder that could impair their judgment;

<u>Subsection C:</u> Obtain written confirmation from a consulting qualified healthcare provider that the patient meets the eligibility requirements

**Subsection D:** Offer the patient the opportunity to withdraw their request at any time. Within context, the patient will self-administrate the medication

**Section 6:** Reporting and Record-KeepingQualified healthcare providers must report all requests for medication to the state department

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Snake River High School.

## A Bill to legalize alcohol consumption from the age of 18

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Alcohol consumption is now legal from the age of 18. Once you reach the
2		age of 18, a person would have the ability to buy and consume light
3		alcohol in a regulated environment with supervision until the age of 21.
4		Hard alcoholic beverages will not be included in this bill or sold to persons
5		under the age of 21. Individuals under 18 remain subject to current
6		underage drinking laws.
7	SECTION 2.	Light alcohols will include beer, wine, or other beverages made through
8		fermentation. Hard alcoholic beverages include whisky, gin, rum, brandy,
9		tequila, vodka, distilled spirits, or alcoholic beverages produced by
10		distilling grains, vegetables, or fruits.
11	SECTION 3.	This legislation will take effect on January 1st 2024.
12	SECTION 4.	All laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Madison High School.

# A Bill to Outlaw the Use of LED Headlights to Protect Public Ocular Health

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Motor vehicles shall be prohibited from driving with headlights that utilize
2		LED lights.
3	SECTION 2.	LED lights: semiconductors that emit light when an electrical current passes
4		through it.
5	SECTION 3.	A. Local and state law enforcement agencies would enforce this law
6		through inspections conducted during routine traffic stops. Drivers found in
7		violation of this legislation will be fined up to \$100 per offense.
8		B. Local Department of Motor Vehicle (DMV) agencies would enforce this
9		legislation through physical inspections prior to registering a new vehicle.
10		Following a first offense, second-time offenders who fail to bring the
11		vehicle into compliance risk additional penalties including: tickets, license
12		suspensions, and/or vehicle forfeiture.
13		C. This bill would be funded by placing an annual .5% tax on the net worth
14		of households and trusts above \$50 million.
15	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect on January 1st, 2024.
16	SECTION 5.	All Laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void.
17		
18		

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Highland High School.

## A Bill to Modify the Life Sentence to Include the Entire Duration of the Accused's Lifespan

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Any life sentences prescribed by state or federal courts shall be legally 2
2		mandated to last the full duration of the sentenced lifespan, instead of 3 the
3		15 to 25-year current policy
4	SECTION 2.	In all cases where the accused is deemed to serve a life sentence for their 5
5		crimes, the accused will remain in prison for the remainder of their life 6
6		until death, unless otherwise stated.
7	SECTION 3.	This bill will be adopted by the U.S. Congress and the Department of 8
8		Justice. 9 A. Those who do not adapt to this bill after January 31, 2024, will
9		face a 10 fine of \$2,500 and a year of prison
10	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect on January 31, 2024. All laws in conflict 12
11		with this legislation are hereby declared null and void
	Introduced for	r Congressional Dehate by Idaho Falls High School

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Idaho Falls High School.

## A Resolution to Amend the Constitution to Replace the Presidential Electoral System

RESOLVED, 1 2 3 4	By two-thirds of the Congress here assembled, that the following article is proposed as an amendment to the Constitution of the United States, which shall be valid to all intents and purposes as part of the Constitution when ratified by the legislatures of three fourths of the several states within seven
<ul> <li>ARTICLE</li> <li>SECTION 1:</li> <li>8</li> <li>9</li> </ul>	years from the date of its submission by the Congress:  The purpose of this Article is to replace the Electoral College system with an Instant-Runoff Voting system (IRV system), to ensure that a fair vote of the people elects the President of the United States
10 <b>SECTION 2.</b> 11 12 13 14 15 16	The Article amends the Constitution of the United States to replace the current Electoral 11 College system with an IRV system, under which voters shall rank candidates in order of preference, and the candidate who receives a majority of votes shall be elected President. In the event no candidate receives a majority of more than 51% of the total vote, the lowest ranked candidate will be eliminated and their votes redistributed based on the voters' second choice. The process repeats until a candidate reaches a majority.
17 18 SECTION 3. 19 20 <sup>21</sup> Section 4. <sup>22</sup> Introduced fo	The Article also establishes new procedures for the administration of the IRV system, 18 those being the use of ranked- choice ballots, the creation of a new independent 19 commission to oversee the administration of the IRV system, and the establishment of 20 new time limits for the resolution of disputes.  The Congress shall have power to enforce this article by appropriate legislation. <i>r Congressional by Idaho Falls High School</i> .

# A Bill to Implement the Parental Rights in Education Act

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	Whereas parents, not teachers, should be broaching subjects of sexual
2		orientation and gender identity with their children. Classroom instruction
3		school personnel or third parties on sexual orientation or gender identity
4		may not occur in kindergarten through grade 3 or in a manner that is not
5		age-appropriate or developmentally appropriate for students in accordan
6		with state standards.
7	SECTION 2.	Schools will be tasked with creating a complaint procedure through which
, 8		parents may raise concerns about compliance with the law. If those
		concerns are not resolved internally with the school, a parent may eithe
9		trigger an investigation by the state Department of Education, at the
10		school's expense or (ii) sue in court to obtain an injunction, damages,
11		
12		and/or attorney fees
	Introduced for	Congressional Debate by Snake River High School

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Snake River High School

## A Bill to Require First Aid Kits in Automobiles

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE CONGRESS HERE ASSEMBLED THAT:

1	SECTION 1.	All automobiles traveling on public roads are hereby required to have a
2		viable, updated, and useful First Aid Kit.
3	SECTION 2.	First Aid Kit is defined as a collection of supplies used to give emergency
4		medical assistance and treatment to sick or injured people. Updated
5		defined as not being expired. Useful is defined as including important
6		items such as ABD pads, tourniquet, gauze pads, triangular bandage,
7		etc.
8	SECTION 3.	Presence of kit will be monitored by Department of Transportation and
9		local Law Enforcement Agencies.
10		Training to drivers will be provided during Driver's Education courses as
11		well as during license and registration renewals.
12		B. Kits will be funded by a slight increase in vehicle registration fees,
13		approximately \$60.
14		C. Persons without a viable kit will be fined \$50 per incident.
15		D. Replacement parts will be available to purchase through the State
		Department of Transportation or at registration renewal.
16		E. Parts of the kit used in actual trauma or live-saving operations will be
17		issued at no cost to the driver, through the DT automated website.
18		
19	SECTION 4.	This legislation will take effect on January 1, 2024.
20		All Laws in conflict with this legislation are hereby declared null and void
21		

Introduced for Congressional Debate by Snake River High School.